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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:38 AM
To: ‘Angelique Boucher'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Attachments: image002.gif

Your request has heen forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. |

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angelique Boucher [mailto:aboucher@eandflaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 10:12 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Angelique Boucher

Subject: Change of Address

SME NUVISTA, LLC
Document Number L11000013722

ESRICK NUVISTA, LLC

Document Number L11000013721

Can ydlichange the'mailing ahd principal addressfor, the above two'LLC!s Yo theifoliowing:
756 Harbour Isle Court North

Palm Beach Florida 33410

Thanks,

ANGELIQUE BOUCHER
Legal Assistant

721 1st Avenue North

St. Petersbury, Florida 33701
Phone: (727) 898-7210
Facsimile: (727) 898-7218

URL: http://www.eandflaw.com
Email; aboucher@eandflaw.com
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